
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
 
 

  

CONSENT JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION 

 

 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 

MUNHWA BROADCASTING 
CORPORATION, et al., 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

 

CREATE NEW TECHNOLOGY (HK) 
CO. LTD., et al., 

Defendants. 

Case No. CV14-4213-RGK-RZx 

 

Assigned for all purposes to 
Hon. R. Gary Klausner 
 

CONSENT JUDGMENT AND 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION 

 
NOTE: CHANGES MADE BY THE COURT

Munhwa Broadcasting Corportion et al v. Doo Hyun Song et al Doc. 195

Dockets.Justia.com

http://dockets.justia.com/docket/california/cacdce/2:2014cv04213/591169/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/california/cacdce/2:2014cv04213/591169/195/
http://dockets.justia.com/


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
 
 

2  

CONSENT JUDGMENT AND  PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
 

WHEREAS, plaintiffs Munwha Broadcasting Corporation (“Munhwa”), 

MBC America Holdings, Inc. (“MBC”), Seoul Broadcasting System International, 

Inc.(“SBS”) and KBS America, Inc. (“KBS” and collectively with the other 

plaintiffs, “Plaintiffs”) and defendant C.J. Wilshire, Inc. d/b/a Beul, have agreed in 

a separate agreement to settlement of the matters in issues between them and to 

entry of this Consent Judgment and Permanent Injunction, it is hereby ORDERED, 

ADJUDGED, AND DECREED THAT:  

Any conclusions of fact or law herein are made only as to the parties to this 

Consent Judgment and Permanent Injunction (“Consent Judgment”), and the terms 

of this Consent Judgment are only enforceable as to the parties thereto. 

1. This is an action for: (1) copyright infringement under the copyright 

laws of the United States, 17 U.S.C. § 101, et seq.; (2) federal trademark 

infringement, federal false designation of origin, and federal unfair competition 

under the Trademark (Lanham) Act of 1946, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 1051, et seq.; 

(3) violation of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 

1201, et seq.; (4) common law trademark infringement; (5) statutory unfair 

competition under California Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq.; and 

(6) common law unfair competition.    

2. This Court has jurisdiction over all of the parties in this action and 

over the subject matter in issue based on 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1338(a), 1338(b), and 

1367(a), as well as 15 U.S.C. § 1121(a).  This Court further has continuing 

jurisdiction to enforce the terms and provisions of this Consent Judgment and 

Permanent Injunction.  Venue is also proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 

1391(b) and 1391(c), as well as 28 U.S.C. § 1400(b).  

3. Plaintiff Munhwa is a Korean Corporation having its principal place of 

business at 31, Youido-dong, Youngdeunpgo-gu, Seoul, 150-728, Republic of 

Korea.    
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CONSENT JUDGMENT AND  PERMANENT INJUNCTION 

 

4. Plaintiff MBC is a California Corporation and wholly owned U.S. 

subsidiary and licensee of Munhwa.  MBC’s principal place of business is 3400 

West 6th Street, Los Angeles, California 90020. 

5. Plaintiff SBS is a California Corporation and the wholly owned U.S. 

subsidiary and licensee of Korean broadcaster SBS Media Holdings Co., Ltd.  SBS’ 

principal place of business is 3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1000, Los Angeles, 

California 90010. 

6. Plaintiff KBS is a California Corporation and the wholly owned U.S. 

subsidiary and licensee of Korean Broadcasting System and/or its affiliates.  KBS’ 

principal place of business is 625 S. Kingsley Drive, Los Angeles, California 

90005. 

7. Defendant CJ Wilshire, Inc. d/b/a Beul is a California Corporation 

with a principal place of business at 3240 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 401, Los Angeles, 

California 90010. 

8. CJ Wilshire, Inc. has publicly performed, retransmitted, reproduced, 

and promoted Plaintiffs’ television programs and broadcasts, directly or indirectly, 

through their use of the TVpad broadcast transmission apparatus, as shown by way 

of example in Exhibit 1 (Munhwa’s Korean Language Major League Baseball 

Broadcasts, the “MBC Sports Broadcasts”).  Public performance of Plaintiffs’ 

copyright protected works by transmission or otherwise, including those works 

listed at Exhibits 2 to 4 below, using a TVpad broadcast transmission apparatus 

and/or the TVpad broadcast transmission service are not authorized by Plaintiffs. 

9. Munhwa is the beneficial and/or legal owner of all right, title, and 

interest in the copyrights of certain television programs and broadcasts created by 

or for it for public performance and/or distribution, including the MBC Sports 

Broadcasts.  Munhwa’s television programs and broadcasts are foreign works, and 

registration with the United States Copyright Office therefore is not a prerequisite 
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CONSENT JUDGMENT AND  PERMANENT INJUNCTION 

 

to filing a copyright infringement action with respect to them.  A list of 

representative copyright registrations is attached hereto as Exhibit 2. 

10. SBS is the beneficial and/or legal owner or exclusive licensee of all 

right, title, and interest in the U.S. copyrights of television programs and broadcasts 

created by or for its parent company for public performance and/or distribution.  

SBS television programs and broadcasts are foreign works, and registration with the 

United States Copyright Office therefore is not a prerequisite to filing a copyright 

infringement action with respect to them.  A list of representative copyright 

registrations is attached hereto as Exhibit 3. 

11. KBS is the beneficial and/or legal owner or exclusive licensee of all 

right, title, and interest in the U.S. copyrights of television programs and broadcasts 

created by or for its parent company for public performance and/or distribution.  

KBS television programs and broadcasts are foreign works, and registration with 

the United States Copyright Office therefore is not a prerequisite to filing a 

copyright infringement action with respect to them.  A list of representative 

copyright registrations is attached hereto as Exhibit 4. 

12. By publicly performing the Plaintiffs’ copyright protected broadcasts 

and programs using the TVpad Device, including by (a) retransmitting such 

broadcasts and programs to third party TVpad users in the Create New Technology 

(HK) Co. Ltd. network “swarm,” and (b) displaying such broadcasts and programs 

to its patrons, CJ Wilshire, Inc. has infringed Plaintiffs’ exclusive copyright rights 

in violation of the U.S. Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 106. 

13. For many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. discussed 

herein, Munhwa through its U.S. affiliates, has continuously broadcast, distributed 

and sold its television broadcast programs in interstate commerce, under the 

distinctive trademark MBC®.  Munhwa’s broadcasts bear the distinctive MBC® 

mark (“MBC Mark”).   
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14. For many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. discussed 

herein, Munhwa through its U.S. affiliates, has also continuously broadcast, 

distributed and sold its television broadcast programs in interstate commerce, under 

the distinctive trademark MBCD®.  Munhwa’s broadcasts bear the distinctive 

MBCD® mark (“MBCD Mark”). 

15. Likewise, for many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. 

discussed herein, Munhwa through its U.S. affiliates, has continuously broadcast, 

distributed and sold its television broadcast programs in interstate commerce, under 

the distinctive trademark MBC Sports.  Munhwa’s broadcasts bear the distinctive 

MBC Sports mark (“MBC Sports Mark,” and collectively with the MBC Mark and 

MBCD Mark, the “MBC Marks”).  

16. The MBC Marks, including the MBC Sports Mark, have acquired 

secondary meaning in that they have come to be associated by the trade and 

consuming public exclusively with Munhwa, and have come to signify Munhwa as 

the source of authorized broadcasts and programs bearing the MBC Marks. 

17. Munhwa has obtained, and is the owner of, a federal registration on the 

MBC Mark, which is valid and enforceable throughout the United States.  A copy 

of the registration for the MBC Mark (United States Trademark Registration No. 

4,259,591) is attached hereto as Exhibit 5.   

18. Munhwa has also obtained, and is the owner of, a federal registration 

on the MBCD Mark, which is valid and enforceable throughout the United States.  

A copy of the registration for the MBCD Mark (United States Trademark 

Registration No. 3,605,573) is attached hereto as Exhibit 6. 

19. For many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. discussed 

herein, SBS, through license of its parent company, has continuously broadcast, 

distributed and sold television broadcast programs in interstate commerce, under 
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the distinctive trademark SBS.  SBS’ broadcasts bear the distinctive SBS mark 

(“SBS Mark”).   

20. Likewise, for many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. 

discussed herein, SBS, through license of its parent company, has continuously 

broadcast, distributed and sold television broadcast programs in interstate 

commerce, under the distinctive trademark SEOUL BROADCASTING SYSTEM®.  

SBS’ broadcasts include the distinctive mark SEOUL BROADCASTING 

SYSTEM (“SEOUL BROADCASTING SYSTEM Mark,” and collectively with 

the SBS Mark, the “SBS Marks”).   

21. The SBS Marks have acquired secondary meaning in that they have 

come to be associated by the trade and consuming public exclusively with SBS, and 

have come to signify SBS as the source of authorized broadcasts and programs 

bearing the marks. 

22. SBS is the exclusive U.S. licensee of a federal registration on the 

SEOUL BROADCASTING SYSTEM Mark, which is valid and enforceable 

throughout the United States.  A copy of the registration for the SEOUL 

BROADCASTING SYSTEM Mark (United States Trademark Registration No. 

3,969,875) is attached hereto as Exhibit 7. 

23. For many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. discussed 

herein, KBS, through license of its parent company, has continuously broadcast, 

distributed and sold its television broadcast programs in interstate commerce, under 

the distinctive trademark KBS WORLD®.  KBS’ broadcasts bear the distinctive 

KBS WORLD® mark (“KBS WORLD Mark”).   

24. Likewise, for many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. 

discussed herein, KBS, through license of its parent company, has continuously 

broadcast, distributed and sold its television broadcast programs in interstate 
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commerce, under the distinctive trademark KBS.  KBS’ broadcasts bear the 

distinctive KBS mark (“KBS Mark”). 

25. Additionally, for many years, and prior to the acts of CJ Wilshire, Inc. 

discussed herein, KBS, through license of its parent company, has continuously 

broadcast, distributed and sold its television broadcast programs in interstate 

commerce, under the distinctive trademark KBS AMERICA®.  KBS’ broadcasts 

bear the distinctive KBS AMERICA® mark (“KBS AMERICA Mark,” and 

collectively with the KBS Mark and the KBS WORLD Mark, the “KBS Marks”).  

26. The KBS Marks have acquired secondary meaning in that they have 

come to be associated by the trade and consuming public exclusively with KBS, 

and have come to signify KBS as the source of authorized broadcasts and programs 

bearing the mark. 

27. KBS is the exclusive U.S. licensee of a federal registration on the KBS 

AMERICA Mark, which is valid and enforceable throughout the United States.  A 

copy of the registration for the KBS AMERICA Mark (United States Trademark 

Registration No. 4,599,526) is attached hereto as Exhibit 8.   

28. KBS is the exclusive U.S. licensee of a federal registration on the KBS 

WORLD Mark, which is valid and enforceable throughout the United States.  A 

copy of the registration for the KBS WORLD Mark (United States Trademark 

Registration No. 4,378,636) is attached hereto as Exhibit 9.   

29. CJ Wilshire, Inc.’s use in commerce of the MBC Marks, SBS Marks, 

and KBS Marks (“Plaintiffs’ Marks”) in connection with entertainment services is 

likely to cause, and has caused, confusion, mistake, and deception among the 

consuming public that such services are from, licensed, approved, or authorized by 

Plaintiffs, which is an infringement of Plaintiffs’ federal and common law 

trademark rights in Plaintiffs’ Marks in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).   
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30. CJ Wilshire, Inc.’s use of Plaintiffs’ Marks also constitutes trademark 

infringement of Plaintiffs’ federally registered trademarks in violation of the 

Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114, to the substantial and irreparable injury of the 

public and of Plaintiffs’ business reputation and goodwill. 

31. CJ Wilshire, Inc.’s use and distribution of Plaintiffs’ broadcasts and 

programs with Plaintiffs’ Marks further constitutes statutory unfair competition in 

violation of California Business & Professions Code § 17200, et seq., common law 

trademark infringement, and common law unfair competition. 

32. For the purposes of the following Permanent Injunction, the following 

definitions shall apply: 

(a) “Defendant” shall mean CJ Wilshire, Inc. d/b/a Beul. 

(b) “TVpad Device” shall mean the transmission apparatuses marketed as 

TVpad, and any other devices that offer the Infringing TVpad 

Applications (as defined in below) for download. 

(c) “Infringing TVpad Applications” shall mean any TVpad Application 

whereby Plaintiffs’ Copyrighted Works are publicly performed 

without authorization by transmission to members of the public, 

including but not limited to the TVpad Applications identified in 

Exhibit 10 hereto. 

(d) “Copyrighted Works” shall mean each of those works, or portions 

thereof, whether now in existence or later created, in which any 

Plaintiff (or parent, subsidiary or affiliate of any Plaintiff), at the time 

of Defendant’s conduct in question, owns or controls a valid and 

subsisting exclusive right under the United States Copyright Act, 17 

U.S.C. §§ 101, et seq. 

33. Defendant, and all of its parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, 

directors, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons or entities acting 
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in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order 

(collectively, the “Enjoined Parties”) shall be permanently enjoined from engaging 

in any of the following activities: 

(a) transmitting, retransmitting, streaming, tracking or otherwise publicly 

performing, directly or indirectly, by means of any device or process 

including the TVpad Device and Infringing TVpad Applications, 

Plaintiffs’ Copyrighted Works; 

(b) otherwise infringing Plaintiffs’ rights in their Copyrighted Works, 

whether directly, secondarily, by active inducement, contributorily, 

vicariously or in any other manner; 

(c) using the MBC Marks, SBS Marks, KBS Marks, or any other mark, 

design, reproduction, copy, or symbol that is a colorable imitation 

thereof, or confusingly similar thereto, in connection with 

broadcasting, video on demand, digital downloads or any other 

entertainment services, or related goods or services, not originating 

from or authorized by Plaintiffs; 

(d) using the MBC Marks, SBS Marks, KBS Marks, or any other mark, 

design, reproduction, copy, or symbol that is a colorable imitation 

thereof, in any manner likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, or 

to deceive the consuming public; 

(e) representing in any manner, or by any method whatsoever, that goods 

and services provided by CJ Wilshire, Inc. are licensed, sponsored, 

approved, authorized by, or originate from Plaintiffs or otherwise 

taking any action likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to 

the origin, approval, sponsorship, or license of such goods or services; 

(f) infringing or diluting (whether directly or indirectly) the distinctive 

quality of Plaintiffs’ Marks; and 
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(g) unfairly competing with Plaintiffs in any manner. 

34. Nothing in this Permanent Injunction shall limit the right of Plaintiffs 

to seek to recover damages under 17 U.S.C. § 504, or costs, including attorneys’ 

fees, under 17 U.S.C. § 505. 

35. Service by mail upon CJ Wilshire, Inc. at 3240 Wilshire Boulevard, 

Suite 401, Los Angeles, California, 90010, of a copy of this Consent Judgment and 

Permanent Injunction entered by the Court is deemed sufficient notice to CJ 

Wilshire, Inc. under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65.  It shall not be necessary 

for CJ Wilshire, Inc. to sign any form of acknowledgement of service. 

36. Within 14 days of the date the Court enters this Injunction, CJ 

Wilshire, Inc. shall file and serve a report in writing and under oath setting forth in 

detail the manner and form with which it and the Enjoined Parties have complied 

with the Injunction 

37. The parties shall bear their own attorneys’ fees and costs. 

IT IS SO ORDERED: 

 

Dated:  April 27, 2015  

 
By:        
 Hon. R. Gary Klausner 
 United States District Court Judge 
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SAMPLE MBC COPYRIGHTED WORKS

Title (Korean) Title (English) Episode Reg. No.
골든타임 Golden Time 1-2 PA 1-822-566

구가의 서 Gu Family Book 1-2 PA 1-842-463

구암 허준 Gu-am Heo Jun 1-3 PA 1-844-042

금나와라 뚝딱 I Summon You, Gold! 1-2 PA 1-842-462

기황후 Empress Ki 1-2 PA 1-884-139

남자가 사랑할 때 Man in Love 1-2 PA 1-842-465

내 손을 잡아 Take My Hand 1-3 PA 1-884-165

마의 Horse Doctor 1-2 PA 1-855-109

메디컬 탑팀 Medical Top Team 1-2 PA 1-884-181

메이퀸 May Queen 1-2 PA 1-822-564

백년의 유산 Hundred Year Inheritance 1-2 PA 1-855-108

사랑해서 남주나 A Little Love Never Hurts 1-2 PA 1-884-158

사랑했나봐 It Was Love 1-3 PA 1-855-210

아들 녀ô들 Rascal Sons 1-2 PA 1-855-110

아랑사또전 Arang and the Magistrate 1-2 PA 1-822-559

15



엄마가 뭐길래 What's the Deal, Mom? 1-3 PA 1-855-106

오자룡이 간다 Here Comes Oh Jaryong 1-3 PA 1-855-098

제왕의 딸 수백향 King's Daughter Su Baek Hyang 1-3 PA 1-884-154

천사의 선택 The Angel's Choice 1-3 PA 1-798-223
투윅스 Two Weeks 1-2 PA 1-884-137

호텔킹 Hotel King 1-2 PA 1-904-857

황금무지개 Golden Rainbow 1-2 PA 1-884-173

해를 품은 달 The Moon Embracing the Sun 1-2 PA 1-806-844
3-4 PA 1-806-843
5-6 PA 1-806-842
7-8 PA 1-806-930
9-10 PA 1-811-178
11-12 PA 1-808-952
13-14 PA 1-808-950
15-16 PA 1-801-470
17-18 PA 1-804-913
19-20 PA 1-801-459

Stand-by 1-3 PA 1-822-539

Lights and Shadows 1-2 PA 1-802-106
I Am A Flower, Too 1-2 PA 1-801-691
Gye-baek 1-2 PA 1-799-692
A Thousand Kisses 1-2 PA 1-799-677

The Greatest Love 1-2 PA 1-750-636
3-4 PA 1-750-635

16



5-6 PA 1-750-634
7-8 PA 1-750-633
9-10 PA 1-750-632
11-12 PA 1-750-630
13-14 PA 1-750-583
15-16 PA 1-750-672

A Thousand Affections 1-2 PA 1-750-573
Indomitable Daughters-in law 1-3 PA 1-750-536
Can You Hear My Heart 1-2 PA 1-750-677
Royal Family 1-2 PA 1-750-570
The Duo 1-2 PA 1-750-568
Flames of Desire 1-2 PA 1-751-874
Queen of Reversal 1-2 PA 1-741-862

3-4 PA 1-741-866
5-6 PA 1-741-868
7-8 PA 1-741-870
9-10 PA 1-741-872

Dong Yi 1-3 PA 1-688-172
3-4 PA 1-697-659
5-6 PA 1-697-661
7-8 PA 1-691-112
9-10 PA 1-691-472
11-12 PA 1-691-473
13-14 PA 1-691-478
15-16 PA 1-691-476
17-18 PA 1-713-017
19-20 PA 1-713-015
21-22 PA 1-713-012
23-24 PA 1-713-011
25-26 PA 1-711-824
27-28 PA 1-711-853
29-30 PA 1-697-458
31-32 PA 1-697-457

17



33-34 PA 1-697-455
35-36 PA 1-697-453
37-38 PA 1-727-679
39-40 PA 1-727-567
41-42 PA 1-717-162
43-44 PA 1-717-161
45-46 PA 1-717-165
47-48 PA 1-731-408
49-50 PA 1-735-212
51-52 PA 1-735-211
53-54 PA 1-744-318
55-56 PA 1-744-317
57-58 PA 1-710-111

Kim Su-ro, the Iron King 1-2 PA 1-713-019
3-4 PA 1-713-024
5 PA 1-711-826
6-7 PA 1-711-827
8-9 PA-1-697-451
10-11 PA 1-697-445
12-13 PA 1-697-446
14-15 PA 1-697-449
16-17 PA 1-727-001
18-19 PA 1-727-570
20-21 PA 1-717-166
22-23 PA 1-717-164
24-25 PA 1-717-163
26-27 PA 1-731-405
28-29 PA 1-735-209
30-31 PA 1-735-214
32 PA 1-744-316

Scarlet Letter 1-3 PA 1-731-407
Gloria 1-2 PA 1-731-406
Cutie Pie 1-3 PA 1-697-662

18



Still, Marry Me 1-2 PA 1-671-818
3-4 PA 1-671-821
5-6 PA 1-674-848
7-8 PA 1-673-522
9-10 PA 1-673-524
11-12 PA 1-682-707
13-14 PA 1-703-260

Pasta 1-2 PA 1-671-805
3-4 PA 1-671-810
5-6 PA 1-671-812
7-8 PA 1-671-814
9-10 PA 1-674-839
11-12 PA 1-673-526
13-14 PA 1-673-521
15-16 PA 1-682-710
17-18 PA 1-703-252
19-20 PA 1-703-256

The Dandelion Family 1-3 PA 1-674-489
Pink Lipstick 1-3 PA 1-671-822
Can't Live Without You 1-3 PA 1-798-220
Dr. Jin 1-2 PA 1-798-607
Feast Of Gods 1-2 PA 1-808-922
I Do, I Do 1-2 PA 1-798-222
One Thousandth Man 1 PA 1-822-540
Warrior 1-2 PA 1-808-918
You Are My Destiny PA 1-907-788
A New Leaf 1-2 PA 1-915-182
Triangle 1-2 PA 1-915-183
Jang Bori Is Here 1-2 PA 1-915-184
Mama PA 1-921-065
Diary of a Night Watchman PA 1-923-001

19



MBC Sports Broadcasts of Major 
League Baseball, Pre and Post 
Game
MBC Sports Broadcasts of Korean 
National Team Soccer, including 
World Cup Soccer
MBC Sports Broadcasts of 
Olympic Games
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SAMPLE SBS COPYRIGHTED WORKS

Title (Korean) Title (English) Episode Reg. No.
가苆의 탄생 The Birth of a Family 1 PA 1-829-631

10 PA 1-832-855
20 PA 1-923-486
30 PA 1-923-485
40 PA 1-923-484
50 PA 1-923-486
60 PA 1-919-028
70 PA 1-919-027
80 PA 1-919-026
90 PA 1-919-025
100 PA 1-919-024
115 PA 1-919-023

결혼의 여신 Goddess of Marriage 1 PA 1-854-337
2 PA 1-854-290
3 PA 1-854-213
4 PA 1-854-308
5 PA 1-922-889
6 PA 1-922-884
7 PA 1-922-886
8 PA 1-922-887
9 PA 1-922-890
10 PA 1-922-891
11 PA 1-922-893
12 PA 1-922-895
13 PA 1-922-885
14 PA 1-922-896
15 PA 1-922-899
16 PA 1-922-912
17 PA 1-922-917
18 PA 1-922-921

22



19 PA 1-922-883
20 PA 1-922-904
21 PA 1-922-927
22 PA 1-922-908
23 PA 1-922-913
24 PA 1-922-905
25 PA 1-921-838
26 PA 1-921-837
27 PA 1-923-482
28 PA 1-923-479
29 PA 1-919-030
30 PA 1-921-213
31 PA 1-921-223
32 PA 1-921-222
33 PA 1-921-221
34 PA 1-921-220
35 PA 1-921-219
36 PA 1-925-245

그 ャ울, ㌊람이 분다 That Winter, The Wind Blows 1 PA 1-909-817
2 PA 1-909-816
3 PA 1-909-812
4 PA 1-909-814
5 PA 1-911-275
6 PA 1-911-272
7 PA 1-911-266
8 PA 1-911-264
9 PA 1-906-872
10 PA 1-906-870
11 PA 1-906-868
12 PA 1-906-866
13 PA 1-916-611
14 PA 1-916-610
15 PA 1-916-608
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16 PA 1-916-607
그래도 당신 Still You 1 PA 1-824-007

10 PA 1-824-307
20 PA 1-824-078
30 PA 1-824-018
40 PA 1-824-104
50 PA 1-824-299
60 PA 1-824-301
70 PA 1-824-087
73 PA 1-824-194
74 PA 1-824-585
75 PA 1-824-587
76 PA 1-824-461
77 PA 1-824-588
78 PA 1-824-584
79 PA 1-824-309
80 PA 1-824-311
81 PA 1-824-313
90 PA 1-824-398
100 PA 1-827-228
110 PA 1-827-979
120 PA 1-826-161
124 PA 1-827-588

기분 좋은 날 Rosy Day 1 PA 1-912-310
2 PA 1-912-323
5 PA 1-916-722
10 PA 1-919-055
15 PA 1-919-054
20 PA 1-919-053
25 PA 1-919-052
30 PA 1-919-051

나만의 당신 Only My Love 1 PA 1-912-324
10 PA 1-912-326
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20 PA 1-912-329
30 PA 1-912-334
40 PA 1-912-337
50 PA 1-912-338
60 PA 1-912-339
70 PA 1-916-579
80 PA 1-916-589
90 PA 1-916-587
100 PA 1-916-578
110 PA 1-916-581
121 PA 1-916-580

내 사랑 나비부인 My Love, Madame Butterfly 1 PA 1-824-401
5 PA 1-825-547
10 PA 1-826-213
15 PA 1-832-825
20 PA 1-832-826

내 연애의 ア든 것 All About My Romance 1 PA 1-909-802
2 PA 1-909-804
3 PA 1-909-805
4 PA 1-909-807
5 PA 1-910-523
6 PA 1-910-522
7 PA 1-910-521
8 PA 1-910-518
9 PA 1-906-854
10 PA 1-906-852
11 PA 1-906-850
12 PA 1-906-848
13 PA 1-916-723
14 PA 1-916-719
15 PA 1-916-724
16 PA 1-916-725

너라서 좋아 You're My Favorite 1 PA 1-824-011
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10 PA 1-824-183
11 PA 1-824-186
12 PA 1-824-187
13 PA 1-824-094
14 PA 1-824-095
15 PA 1-824-097
20 PA 1-824-079
30 PA 1-824-395
40 PA 1-827-230
50 PA 1-827-978
60 PA 1-826-039
70 PA 1-832-856
80 PA 1-832-828
90 PA 1-923-491
100 PA 1-923-490
110 PA 1-923-497
117 PA 1-923-498

너의 イ8리가 들려 I Can Hear Your Voice 1 PA 1-863-805
2 PA 1-864-640
3 PA 1-864-643
4 PA 1-918-711
5 PA 1-918-805
6 PA 1-918-807
7 PA 1-918-811
8 PA 1-918-812
9 PA 1-918-814
10 PA 1-918-818
11 PA 1-918-823
12 PA 1-918-833
13 PA 1-918-835
14 PA 1-918-840
15 PA 1-918-844
16 PA 1-918-849
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17 PA 1-918-837
18 PA 1-918-850

너희들은 포위됐다 You Are All Surrounded 1 PA 1-910-217
2 PA 1-910-218
3 PA 1-909-799
4 PA 1-909-801
5 PA 1-905-960
6 PA 1-905-978
7 PA 1-919-952
8 PA 1-921-155
9 PA 1-907-728
10 PA 1-907-729
11 PA 1-907-730
12 PA 1-907-731
13 PA 1-907-733
14 PA 1-907-651
15 PA 1-907-658
16 PA 1-907-718
17 PA 1-907-719
18 PA 1-907-720
19 PA 1-907-642
20 PA 1-907-645

다섯 손가ウ Five Fingers 1 PA 1-826-232
2 PA 1-820-926
3 PA 1-826-264
4 PA 1-826-265
5 PA 1-826-267
6 PA 1-826-269
7 PA 1-826-271
8 PA 1-826-272
9 PA 1-824-188
10 PA 1-824-192
11 PA 1-826-273
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12 PA 1-826-274
13 PA 1-825-994
14 PA 1-825-995
15 PA 1-824-308
16 PA 1-824-297
17 PA 1-824-295
18 PA 1-824-283
19 PA 1-825-548
20 PA 1-825-549
21 PA 1-827-235
22 PA 1-827-234
23 PA 1-826-221
24 PA 1-826-212
25 PA 1-827-982
26 PA 1-827-980
27 PA 1-826-172
28 PA 1-826-050
29 PA 1-826-156
30 PA 1-826-165

w터 이방인 Doctor Stranger 1 PA 1-910-213
2 PA 1-910-215
3 PA 1-909-797
4 PA 1-909-798
5 PA 1-905-962
6 PA 1-905-969
7 PA 1-914-923
8 PA 1-914-624
9 PA 1-914-627
10 PA 1-914-907
11 PA 1-919-945
12 PA 1-919-944
13 PA 1-921-152
14 PA 1-919-953
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15 PA 1-921-154
16 PA 1-919-951
17 PA 1-919-950
18 PA 1-919-949
19 PA 1-919-948
20 PA 1-919-954

당신의 여자 Your Lady 1 PA 1-863-824
10 PA 1-864-660
30 PA 1-863-830
60 PA 1-864-663
90 PA 1-864-668
100 PA 1-914-915
110 PA 1-914-921
120 PA 1-914-922

대풍수 The Great Seer 1 PA 1-824-385
2 PA 1-824-382
4 PA 1-824-393
6 PA 1-825-546
8 PA 1-827-236
10 PA 1-826-214
12 PA 1-827-987
14 PA 1-826-042
16 PA 1-826-041
18 PA 1-827-593
20 PA 1-832-849
22 PA 1-829-662
23 PA 1-924-467
24 PA 1-924-468
25 PA 1-924-469
26 PA 1-924-470
27 PA 1-924-472
28 PA 1-924-473
29 PA 1-924-474
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30 PA 1-924-475
31 PA 1-923-418
32 PA 1-923-828
33 PA 1-923-827
34 PA 1-923-826
35 PA 1-923-825

드라마의 제왕 The Lord of the Drama 1 PA 1-826-218
2 PA 1-826-219
3 PA 1-827-986
4 PA 1-827-984
5 PA 1-826-163
6 PA 1-826-044
7 PA 1-826-152
8 PA 1-826-164
9 PA 1-827-590
10 PA 1-827-596
11 PA 1-829-658
12 PA 1-829-636
13 PA 1-829-635
14 PA 1-829-634
15 PA 1-829-633
16 PA 1-829-632

따뜻한 말 한마디 A Word From Warm Heart 1 PA 1-910-220
2 PA 1-910-221
3 PA 1-910-222
4 PA 1-910-223
5 PA 1-905-964
6 PA 1-905-970
7 PA 1-905-986
8 PA 1-905-991
9 PA 1-910-810
10 PA 1-910-137
11 PA 1-910-161
12 PA 1-910-130
13 PA 1-914-369
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14 PA 1-914-368
15 PA 1-914-367
16 PA 1-914-366
17 PA 1-914-908
18 PA 1-914-909
19 PA 1-914-910
20 PA 1-914-911

못난이 주의보 Ugly Alert 1 PA 1-857-651
10 PA 1-857-654
20 PA 1-855-059
30 PA 1-855-057
40 PA 1-855-058
50 PA 1-877-733
60 PA 1-877-734
70 PA 1-918-715
80 PA 1-918-775
90 PA 1-918-776
100 PA 1-918-754
110 PA 1-918-777
120 PA 1-918-778
130 PA 1-918-780
133 PA 1-918-767

별에서 온 그대 My Love From the Star 1 PA 1-895-493
2 PA 1-895-494
3 PA 1-895-495
4 PA 1-895-496
5 PA 1-895-497
6 PA 1-895-498
7 PA 1-895-499
8 PA 1-895-500
9 PA 1-895-501
10 PA 1-895-502
11 PA 1-895-503
12 PA 1-895-504
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13 PA 1-895-505
14 PA 1-895-506
15 PA 1-895-507
16 PA 1-895-508
17 PA 1-895-492
18 PA 1-895-509
19 PA 1-895-510
20 PA 1-895-511
21 PA 1-895-512

세 번 결혼하는 여자 The Woman Who Married Three Times 1 PA 1-912-343
5 PA 1-912-344
10 PA 1-912-345
15 PA 1-912-347
20 PA 1-912-348
25 PA 1-912-349
30 PA 1-907-065
35 PA 1-907-064
40 PA 1-907-063

수상한 가정부 The Mystery Housemaid 1 PA 1-910-208
2 PA 1-910-210
3 PA 1-910-204
4 PA 1-910-211
5 PA 1-905-966
6 PA 1-905-974
7 PA 1-905-983
8 PA 1-905-993
9 PA 1-910-813
10 PA 1-910-113
11 PA 1-910-103
12 PA 1-910-109
13 PA 1-914-356
14 PA 1-913-563
15 PA 1-913-562
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16 PA 1-913-558
17 PA 1-914-917
19 PA 1-914-918
20 PA 1-914-918

신사의 품격 A Gentleman's Dignity 1 PA 1-792-886
2 PA 1-792-888
4 PA 1-819-630

신의 Faith 1 PA 1-820-237
2 PA 1-820-239
3 PA 1-820-240
4 PA 1-820-241
5 PA 1-826-697
6 PA 1-826-699
7 PA 1-826-701
8 PA 1-826-703
9 PA 1-826-704
10 PA 1-826-705
11 PA 1-824-193
12 PA 1-824-583
13 PA 1-826-706
14 PA 1-826-707
15 PA 1-825-996
16 PA 1-825-998
17 PA 1-824-320
18 PA 1-824-324
19 PA 1-824-327
20 PA 1-824-403
21 PA 1-825-550
22 PA 1-825-551
23 PA 1-827-233
24 PA 1-827-232

신의 선물 - 14일 God's Gift- 14 Days 1 PA 1-895-808
2 PA 1-895-807

33



3 PA 1-895-806
4 PA 1-895-805
5 PA 1-895-804
6 PA 1-895-803
7 PA 1-895-802
8 PA 1-895-801
9 PA 1-895-800
10 PA 1-908-058
11 PA 1-908-059
12 PA 1-908-056
13 PA 1-908-057
14 PA 1-908-055
15 PA 1-912-291
16 PA 1-912-293

쓰리데이즈 Three Days 1 PA 1-895-798
2 PA 1-895-796
3 PA 1-895-797
4 PA 1-895-795
5 PA 1-895-793
6 PA 1-895-792
7 PA 1-895-810
8 PA 1-895-791
9 PA 1-895-811
10 PA 1-908-061
11 PA 1-908-062
12 PA 1-908-063
13 PA 1-908-064
14 PA 1-912-296
15 PA 1-907-043
16 PA 1-907-046

아름다운 그대에게 To The Beautiful You 1 PA 1-820-250
2 PA 1-820-251
3 PA 1-820-924
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4 PA 1-820-925
5 PA 1-823-950
6 PA 1-823-954
7 PA 1-823-956
8 PA 1-823-958
9 PA 1-823-960
10 PA 1-823-961
11 PA 1-823-963
12 PA 1-823-964
13 PA 1-826-693
14 PA 1-826-690
15 PA 1-826-692
16 PA 1-825-992

야왕 Queen of Ambition 1 PA 1-909-815
2 PA 1-909-787
3 PA 1-909-788
4 PA 1-909-790
5 PA 1-911-260
6 PA 1-911-256
7 PA 1-910-604
8 PA 1-910-600
9 PA 1-906-867
10 PA 1-906-865
11 PA 1-906-864
12 PA 1-906-863
13 PA 1-916-605
14 PA 1-916-600
15 PA 1-916-598
16 PA 1-916-597
17 PA 1-907-646
18 PA 1-907-648
19 PA 1-907-892
20 PA 1-907-890
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21 PA 1-907-882
22 PA 1-907-879
23 PA 1-907-876
24 PA 1-907-832

엔젤 아이즈 Angel Eyes 1 PA 1-895-812
2 PA 1-895-813
3 PA 1-895-809
4 PA 1-908-060
6 PA 1-912-303
7 PA 1-907-069
8 PA 1-907-041
9 PA 1-910-557
10 PA 1-910-554
11 PA 1-910-534
12 PA 1-910-525
13 PA 1-906-859
14 PA 1-906-858
15 PA 1-906-856
16 PA 1-906-857
17 PA 1-914-373
18 PA 1-914-372
19 PA 1-914-371
20 PA 1-914-370

열애 Madly in Love 1 PA 1-907-048
5 PA 1-907-067
10 PA 1-907-059
15 PA 1-907-058
20 PA 1-907-057
25 PA 1-907-056
30 PA 1-907-054
35 PA 1-907-053
40 PA 1-907-042
45 PA 1-907-050
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47 PA 1-907-052
왕관을 쓰려는자: 상9자들 The Inheritors 1 PA 1-910-205

2 PA 1-910-206
3 PA 1-910-207
4 PA 1-910-203
5 PA 1-905-967
6 PA 1-905-972
7 PA 1-905-985
8 PA 1-905-992
9 PA 1-910-146
10 PA 1-910-156
11 PA 1-910-802
12 PA 1-910-184
13 PA 1-914-365
14 PA 1-914-363
15 PA 1-914-359
16 PA 1-914-357
17 PA 1-914-912
18 PA 1-914-913
19 PA 1-914-914
20 PA 1-914-916

원더플마마 Wonderful Mama 1 PA 1-854-299
2 PA 1-854-301
5 PA 1-855-052
10 PA 1-855-067
15 PA 1-855-050
20 PA 1-855-065
25 PA 1-855-064
30 PA 1-855-061

잘 키운 딸 하나 One Well Raised Daughter 1 PA 1-906-963
10 PA 1-906-967
20 PA 1-906-969
30 PA 1-906-970
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40 PA 1-906-971
50 PA 1-906-964
60 PA 1-906-965
70 PA 1-906-966
80 PA 1-906-973
90 PA 1-906-974
100 PA 1-910-124
110 PA 1-910-117
120 PA 1-910-863
122 PA 1-910-129

장婣정, 사랑에 살다 Jang Ok Jung, Living by Love 1 PA 1-909-809
2 PA 1-909-810
3 PA 1-909-393
4 PA 1-909-818
5 PA 1-910-517
6 PA 1-910-513
7 PA 1-911-287
8 PA 1-911-285
9 PA 1-906-845
10 PA 1-906-846
11 PA 1-906-874
12 PA 1-906-873
13 PA 1-916-726
14 PA 1-916-728
15 PA 1-916-613
16 PA 1-916-729
17 PA 1-921-157
18 PA 1-921-158
19 PA 1-921-161
20 PA 1-919-946
21 PA 1-919-947
22 PA 1-919-941
23 PA 1-919-942
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24 PA 1-919-943
주군의 鬂양 Master's Sun 1 PA 1-910-225

2 PA 1-910-228
3 PA 1-910-229
4 PA 1-910-231
5 PA 1-905-963
6 PA 1-905-975
7 PA 1-905-981
8 PA 1-905-994
9 PA 1-910-178
10 PA 1-910-133
11 PA 1-910-176
12 PA 1-910-798
13 PA 1-913-556
14 PA 1-913-550
15 PA 1-913-547
16 PA 1-913-522

청담동 앨리스 Cheongdam Dong Alice 1 PA 1-827-597
2 PA 1-827-586
3 PA 1-832-792
4 PA 1-832-791
5 PA 1-829-661
6 PA 1-829-660
7 PA 1-829-659
8 PA 1-829-630

출생의 비밀 Secret of the Birth 1 PA 1-854-312
2 PA 1-854-254
3 PA 1-854-303
4 PA 1-854-317
5 PA 1-921-218
6 PA 1-921-217
7 PA 1-921-216
8 PA 1-921-215
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9 PA 1-921-214
10 PA 1-921-224
11 PA 1-921-225
12 PA 1-921-226
13 PA 1-921-227
14 PA 1-921-228
15 PA 1-921-229
16 PA 1-921-230
17 PA 1-921-231
18 PA 1-922-952

황금의 제⒯ Empire of Gold 1
PA 1-854-217 
PA 1-877-729

2
PA 1-854-219 
PA 1-877-730

3 PA 1-877-731
4 PA 1-877-732
5 PA 1-877-735
6 PA 1-857-644
7 PA 1-857-640
8 PA 1-855-044
11 PA 1-877-736
12 PA 1-877-737
13 PA  1-877-738
14 PA 1-877-728
15 PA 1-863-831
16 PA 1-864-672
17 PA 1-916-582
18 PA 1-916-584
20 PA 1-916-602
21 PA 1-916-592
22 PA 1-916-590
23 PA 1-916-603
24 PA 1-916-591
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샐러리맨 초한지 History of the Salaryman 1 PA 1-810-239
醴크릿 가든 Secret Garden 1 PA 1-723-589

20 PA 1-770-714
씨티헌터 City Hunter 1 PA 1-744-856

2 PA 1-744-855
9 PA 1-790-860
10 PA 1-790-859
11 PA 1-791-612
12 PA 1-791-611

婣탑방 왕세자 Rooftop Prince 1 PA 1-810-238
2 PA 1-809-820
3 PA 1-809-817
4 PA 1-809-814
5 PA 1-809-810
6 PA 1-809-807
7 PA 1-809-804
8 PA 1-792-901
9 PA 1-792-902
10 PA 1-792-903
11 PA 1-792-904
12 PA 1-792-905
13 PA 1-792-906
14 PA 1-792-907
15 PA 1-792-887
16 PA 1-792-908
17 PA 1-792-899
18 PA 1-792-898
19 PA 1-792-897
20 PA 1-792-890

유령 Ghost 1 PA 1-819-634
2 PA 1-819-621
3 PA 1-819-623
4 PA 1-819-625
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5 PA 1-819-632
6 PA 1-819-618
7 PA 1-819-619
8 PA 1-819-617
9 PA 1-819-628

TV동물농장 TV Zoo 358 PA 1-627-825
365 PA 1-602-141
371 PA 1-614-402
372 PA 1-614-370
373 PA 1-614-372
374 PA 1-614-483

놀라운 대회 스타!킹 Star King 61 PA 1-627-909
69 PA 1-602-135
75 PA 1-612-437
76 PA 1-612-440

도전! 1000곡 1000 Songs Challenge 9 PA 1-602-129
14 PA 1-615-005
15 PA 1-612-471
16 PA 1-606-025
17 PA 1-612-466

순간포착 세상에 이런일이 The Amazing World 488
497 PA 1-602-124
503 PA 1-615-115
504 PA 1-614-390
505 PA 1-614-401

한밤의 TV연예 Entertainment TV 166 PA 1-627-828
180 PA 1-602-132

49일 49 Days 1 PA 1-742-848
2 PA 1-742-850
3 PA 1-781-283
4 PA 1-781-275
5 PA 1-746-644
6 PA 1-746-643
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9 PA 1-754-417
10 PA 1-754-415
11 PA 1-755-207
12 PA 1-755-202
13 PA 1-789-614
14 PA 1-789-608
15 PA 1-755-191
16 PA 1-755-192

애자언니 민자 Aeja and Minja 37 PA 1-626-707
47 PA 1-626-709
57 PA 1-626-703

천사의 유虀 Angel's Temptation 1 PA 1-666-872
2 PA 1-666-873
3 PA 1-666-874
4 PA 1-666-876

물병자리 Aquarius 1 PA 1-614-778
10 PA 1-614-775
20 PA 1-614-771

아테나: 전쟁의 여신 Athena: Goddess of War 1 PA 1-723-586
11 PA 1-770-730
13 PA 1-723-594
14 PA 1-754-904
15 PA 1-754-912
16 PA 1-760-716
17 PA 1-760-715
18 PA 1-723-539
19 PA 1-723-566
20 PA 1-775-484

나쁜 남자 Bad Boy 3
4
5
8 PA 1-713-789
9 PA 1-713-790
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12 PA 1-713-775
13 PA 1-713-776

불한당 Bad Guy 1 PA 1-735-986
8 PA 1-735-982
16 PA 1-735-985

醺객 Best Chef 1 PA 1-627-833
3 PA 1-614-992
4 PA 1-614-965
5 PA 1-614-966
6 PA 1-614-971

카인과 아벨 Cain and Abel 1 PA 1-625-149
2 PA 1-634-901
3 PA 1-634-894
4 PA 1-634-899
5 PA 1-634-897
6 PA 1-634-893
7 PA 1-629-545
8 PA 1-629-543
9 PA 1-629-551
10 PA 1-629-541
11 PA 1-629-550
12 PA 1-629-547

미워도좋아 Can't Hate You 1 PA 1-614-761
75 PA 1-614-758
76 PA 1-627-845
77 PA 1-627-846
78 PA 1-627-847
79 PA 1-627-848
80 PA 1-627-850
81 PA 1-627-891
82 PA 1-627-898
83 PA 1-615-337
84 PA 1-615-346
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85 PA 1-627-888
86 PA 1-627-843
87 PA 1-627-889
88 PA 1-615-334
89 PA 1-614-978
93 PA 1-615-335
95 PA 1-615-339
129 PA 1-614-808

스타의 연인 Celebrity Of Lover 1 PA 1-614-815
2 PA 1-621-822
3 PA 1-621-818
4 PA 1-621-821
5 PA 1-621-817
6 PA 1-621-812
7 PA 1-623-189
8 PA 1-623-190
9 PA 1-623-191
10 PA 1-623-192
11 PA 1-623-193
12 PA 1-623-194

김정은의 초콜릿 Chocolate 3 PA 1-627-832
17 PA 1-615-122
18 PA 1-615-118
19 PA 1-606-018

커피하우스 Coffee House 1 PA 1-713-774
대물 Dae Mul 1 PA 1-745-123

2 PA 1-745-114
5 PA 1-709-185
8 PA 1-710-119
9 PA 1-739-327

당돌한 여자 Daring Woman 1 PA 1-753-201
85 PA 1-713-792
94 PA 1-713-781
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97 PA 1-713-784
며느리와 며느님 Daughter-In Law 1 PA 1-641-452
이웃집 웬수 Definitely Neighbor 1

2
3
17
19
34 PA 1-713-794
60 PA 1-709-182
62 PA 1-710-122
65 PA 1-739-320

w터챔프 Doctor Champ 1 PA 1-745-119
2 PA 1-745-121
7 PA 1-709-181
9 PA 1-710-118

망설이지마 Do Not Hesitate 1 PA 1-666-882
2 PA 1-666-884
3 PA 1-666-895
4 PA 1-666-898
5 PA 1-681-635
6 PA 1-681-628
7 PA 1-681-637
8 PA 1-681-633
32 PA 1-704-052
33 PA 1-753-210
73 PA 1-704-057
82 PA 1-678-005

드림 Dream 8 PA 1-659-535
9 PA 1-657-303
10 PA 1-659-538
11 PA 1-657-295
12 PA 1-657-300
13 PA 1-657-298
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14 PA 1-660-743
15 PA 1-657-296

㌊보엄마 Dummy Mommy 1 PA 1-809-819
공통점을 찾아라 Find the Likeness 16 PA 1-614-393

17 PA 1-614-392
자이언捄 Giant 1 PA 1-713-766

4 PA 1-713-772
15 PA 1-713-786
16 PA 1-713-788
19 PA 1-713-779
20 PA 1-713-780
37 PA 1-730-106
45 PA 1-709-180
47 PA 1-710-121
49 PA 1-739-331

유리의 성 Glass Castle 2 PA 1-611-827
11 PA 1-613-352
12 PA 1-613-358

잘 먹고 잘 사는 법 Good Life 308 PA 1-627-905
322 PA 1-615-004
323 PA 1-612-416
324 PA 1-612-419
325 PA 1-614-995

이재룡 정은아의 좋은아침 Good Morning 2851
2939 PA 1-615-341
2940 PA 1-615-340
2941 PA 1-614-993
2942 PA 1-614-977
2943 PA 1-614-975
2945 PA 1-615-345

일요일이 좋다 Good Sunday 21 PA 1-627-910
34 PA 1-614-377
35 PA 1-612-473
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37 PA 1-615-347
행〻합니다 Happiness 1 PA 1-614-793

14 PA 1-614-791
23 PA 1-612-424
24 PA 1-612-470
25 PA 1-612-382
26 PA 1-612-422
27 PA 1-612-387
28 PA 1-612-476
29 PA 1-615-015
30 PA 1-612-429
31 PA 1-615-011

미남이醴네요 He's Beautiful 1 PA 1-671-412
2 PA 1-671-414
3 PA 1-671-638
4 PA 1-671-640
5 PA 1-671-647
6 PA 1-671-648
7 PA 1-671-654
8 PA 1-671-404

나는 전설이다 I am Legend 1 PA 1-730-135
2 PA 1-730-136
3 PA 1-730-139

내일이 오면 If Tomorrow Comes 1 PA 1-810-235
일지매 IL Ji Mae 1

11 PA 1-627-854
12 PA 1-627-884
13 PA 1-627-885
14 PA 1-627-886
16 PA 1-627-887
18 PA 1-627-840

*20* PA 1-602-140
인터뷰 게임 Interview Game 3 PA 1-612-426
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4 PA 1-612-475
*6* PA 1-606-024

그것이 알고 싶다 Investigating Documentaries 468 PA 1-627-831
*680* PA 1-606-023

괜찮아 , 사랑이야 It's OK, This is Love 1 PA 1-916-599
2 PA 1-916-586
3 PA 1-918-796
4 PA 1-918-803
5 PA 1-918-714
6 PA 1-918-740
7 PA 1-918-738
8 PA 1-923-494
9 PA 1-923-493
10 PA 1-923-480
11 PA 1-923-492
12 PA 1-924-476
13 PA 1-925-246
14 PA 1-925-247
15 PA 1-925-248
16 PA 1-925-249

괜찮아 아빠딸 It's Okay, Daddy's Girl 1 PA 1-723-588
17 PA 1-770-725

제중원 Je Jung Won_The Hospital 1 PA 1-681-631
2 PA 1-681-632
5 PA 1-704-062
7 PA 1-704-049
8 PA 1-704-044
35 PA 1-713-757
36 PA 1-713-760

왕과 나 King and I 1 PA 1-598-993
10 PA 1-598-990
20 PA 1-598-991
29 PA 1-598-995
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내게 거짓말을 해봐 Lie to Me 5 PA 1-744-847
6 PA 1-744-848
13 PA 1-789-627
14 PA 1-805-038
15 PA 1-791-621
16 PA 1-791-622

인생은 아름다워 Life is Beautiful 56 PA 1-709-184
라인勰 Line Up 28 PA 1-627-907
폼나게 살거야 Live in Style 1 PA 1-810-240
천만번사랑해 Love You Thousand Times 1 PA 1-773-371

2 PA 1-662-356
3 PA 1-662-354
4 PA 1-662-359
5 PA 1-662-361
6 PA 1-662-351
7 PA 1-662-348
8 PA 1-662-350
9 PA 1-662-362
10 PA 1-662-374
38 PA 1-704-026
39 PA 1-704-029
40 PA 1-689-389
42 PA 1-753-208
43 PA 1-689-390
44 PA 1-677-939
52 PA 1-753-207

아내의 유虀 Lure Of Wife 94 PA 1-634-903
부부솔루션 Married Couple Solution 170 PA 1-627-790
생활의 달인 Master 141

154 PA 1-612-433
155 PA 1-612-442
156 PA 1-612-445

마이더스 Midas 1 PA 1-775-485
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2 PA 1-742-852
3 PA 1-742-851
4 PA 1-774-184
5 PA 1-774-186
6 PA 1-742-853
7 PA 1-742-858
8 PA 1-781-245
9 PA 1-781-276
10 PA 1-746-648
11 PA 1-746-647
14 PA 1-754-419
15 PA 1-754-418
16 PA 1-755-204
17 PA 1-789-641
18 PA 1-789-609
19 PA 1-789-607
20 PA 1-755-042
21 PA 1-755-189

미쓰 아줌마 Miss Ajumma 13 PA 1-789-629
16 PA 1-789-628
19 PA 1-791-627
22 PA 1-791-626

쩐의전쟁 Money War 1 PA 1-619-158
2 PA 1-619-160
3 PA 1-622-652
4 PA 1-622-650
5 PA 1-622-653
6
7 PA 1-622-651
8 PA 1-622-649
9 PA 1-622-647
10 PA 1-619-161
11 PA 1-621-536

51



12 PA 1-621-528
13 PA 1-621-534
14 PA 1-621-530
15 PA 1-621-532
16 PA 1-621-525
17 PA 1-621-539
18 PA 1-621-543
19 PA 1-621-546
20 PA 1-621-548

내 여자친구는 구미호 My Girlfriend is a Nine-tailed Fox 1 PA 1-730-140
3 PA 1-726-850

내 사랑 내 곁에 My Love By My Side 5 PA 1-744-851
6 PA 1-744-853
13 PA 1-789-633
14 PA 1-789-638
15 PA 1-791-619
16 PA 1-791-620

별에서 온 그대 My Love from the Star 1 PA 1-895-493
2 PA 1-895-494
3 PA 1-895-495
4 PA 1-895-496
5 PA 1-895-497
6 PA 1-895-498
7 PA 1-895-499
8 PA 1-895-500
9 PA 1-895-501
10 PA 1-895-502
11 PA 1-895-503
12 PA 1-895-504
13 PA 1-895-505
14 PA 1-895-506
15 PA 1-895-507
16 PA 1-895-508
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17 PA 1-895-492
18 PA 1-895-509
19 PA 1-895-510
20 PA 1-895-511
21 PA 1-895-512

내겐 너무 사랑스러운 그녀 My Lovely Girl 1 PA 1-923-404
2 PA 1-923-405
3 PA 1-923-411
4 PA 1-923-412

달콤한 나의 도醴 My Sweet Seoul 1 PA 1-626-684
3 PA 1-627-842
4 PA 1-627-901
5 PA 1-626-686
6 PA 1-627-899
7 PA 1-627-902
8 PA 1-627-851
11 PA 1-626-710
12 PA 1-627-903

미스터리 捎공대 Mystery Hunter 11 PA 1-612-472
12 PA 1-614-374

신기생뎐 New Tales of Gisaeng 1 PA 1-723-590
2 PA 1-727-213
3 PA 1-754-920
4 PA 1-754-910
7 PA 1-723-567
8 PA 1-723-569
9 PA 1-775-491
10 PA 1-775-493
13 PA 1-774-172
14 PA 1-774-170
15 PA 1-742-843
16 PA 1-742-846

산부인과 OB & GY 1 PA 1-678-006
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2 PA 1-677-935
7 PA 1-753-202
8 PA 1-704-037
9 PA 1-704-060

오마이레이디 Oh! My Lady 1 PA 1-713-747
2
3 PA 1-713-749
4
9
10
11 PA 1-713-769
12 PA 1-713-764
15 PA 1-713-743
16 PA 1-713-753

온에어 On Air 1 PA 1-735-907
8 PA 1-735-908

사랑만 할래 Only Love 1 PA 1-916-614
10 PA 1-916-720
20 PA 1-919-050
30 PA 1-919-034
40 PA 1-919-033
50 PA 1-919-032
60 PA 1-919-031

파라다이스 イ장 Paradise Ranch 1 PA 1-723-597
3 PA 1-754-906
4 PA 1-754-908
5 PA 1-760-718
6 PA 1-760-721
7 PA 1-723-560
8 PA 1-723-561
9 PA 1-775-482
10 PA 1-775-483
11 PA 1-742-874
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12 PA 1-742-875
13 PA 1-774-173
14 PA 1-774-176
15 PA 1-742-872
16 PA 1-742-873

우리 아이가 달라 졌어요 Parenting Child 65
80 PA 1-612-443
81 PA 1-612-456
82 PA 1-612-457

SBS 인기가요 Popular Songs 478 PA 1-627-914
자명고 Princess Ja Myung 1 PA 1-634-761

2 PA 1-634-763
보스를 지켜라 Protect The Boss 1 PA 1-810-241
호박꽃 순정 Pure Pumpkin Flower 1 PA 1-723-580

49 PA 1-723-596
52 PA 1-754-926
53 PA 1-754-940
54 PA 1-754-944
58 PA 1-765-382
59 PA 1-765-385
60 PA 1-765-387
61 PA 1-723-544
64 PA 1-775-481
70 PA 1-742-879
76 PA 1-774-183
79 PA 1-742-878
85 PA 1-781-359
88 PA 1-746-653
91 PA 1-746-651
100 PA 1-754-420
103 PA 1-755-200
106 PA 1-805-037
109 PA 1-789-618
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112 PA 1-789-612
115 PA 1-755-193

퀴즈 涂감대결 Quiz Six Sense 60 PA 1-614-396
61 PA 1-614-389
62 PA 1-614-394
63 PA 1-614-395
138

있다!匊다? Real or Not 117
131 PA 1-614-397
132 PA 1-614-388
133 PA 1-614-387

SBS 스페셜 SBS *133* PA 1-606-026
신의 저울 Scale of God 11 PA 1-615-724

12 PA 1-615-735
그 여자가 무서워 Scary Girl 1 PA 1-747-783

100 PA 1-747-787
118 PA 1-747-790

여인의 향기 Scent Of A Woman 1 PA 1-810-234
비밀의 문 Secret Door 1 PA 1-923-414

2 PA 1-923-416
웃찾사 Seeking Happiness 247 PA 1-627-816

262 PA 1-614-391
264 PA 1-614-485

싸인 Sign 1 PA 1-770-718
8 PA 1-723-598
9 PA 1-754-901
10 PA 1-754-902
11 PA 1-760-720
12 PA 1-760-722
13 PA 1-723-542
14 PA 1-723-540
15 PA 1-775-487
16 PA 1-775-488
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17 PA 1-742-863
18 PA 1-742-864
19 PA 1-774-187
20 PA 1-742-867

그대 웃어요 Smile, Honey 21 PA 1-704-041
22 PA 1-753-209

웃어요 엄마 Smile, Mom 1 PA 1-723-584
24 PA 1-723-592
25 PA 1-754-479
26 PA 1-754-476
27 PA 1-760-723
28 PA 1-760-725
29 PA 1-723-546
30 PA 1-723-551
31 PA 1-775-473
32 PA 1-775-476
33 PA 1-742-859
34 PA 1-742-860
35 PA 1-774-188
36 PA 1-774-189
37 PA 1-742-861
38 PA 1-742-862
39 PA 1-781-250
40 PA 1-780-252
41 PA 1-746-656
42 PA 1-746-661
45 PA 1-754-423
46 PA 1-754-424
47 PA 1-755-198
48 PA 1-755-199
49 PA 1-789-623
50 PA 1-789-625

솔로몬의 선택 Solomon's Choice 286 PA 1-735-909
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긴❷ 출동! SOS SOS 24 116 PA 1-627-826
스타일 Style 3 PA 1-657-304

4 PA 1-657-309
5 PA 1-657-293
6 PA 1-657-319
7 PA 1-657-383
8 PA 1-657-323
9 PA 1-657-328
10 PA 1-657-327
11 PA 1-657-313
12 PA 1-657-316

부鑱해요, 캡틴 Take Care Of Us , Captain 1 PA 1-810-236
맛있는 인생 Tasty Life 1 PA 1-824-098

5 PA 1-824-016
10 PA 1-824-303
15 PA 1-824-099
20 PA 1-824-084
25 PA 1-824-082
30 PA 1-824-004
35 PA 1-824-305
36 PA 1-824-180
37 PA 1-824-182
38 PA 1-824-102
39 PA 1-824-103

유虀 Temptation 1 PA 1-916-596
2 PA 1-916-595
3 PA 1-916-594
4 PA 1-918-785
5 PA 1-918-783
6 PA 1-918-781
7 PA 1-918-712
8 PA 1-918-786
9 PA 1-918-787
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10 PA 1-918-795
11 PA 1-923-495
12 PA 1-921-836
13 PA 1-923-488
14 PA 1-923-489
15 PA 1-925-250
16 PA 1-925-251
17 PA 1-925-252
18 PA 1-925-253
19 PA 1-924-464
20 PA 1-924-466

가문의영광 The Family of Honor 1 PA 1-615-738
2 PA 1-615-740

芾강지처 클럽 The First Wives Club 1 PA 1-747-773
25 PA 1-747-774
50 PA 1-747-779
78 PA 1-614-974
79 PA 1-614-400
80 PA 1-614-963
81 PA 1-614-973
82 PA 1-614-972
85 PA 1-615-128
86 PA 1-615-332

㌊람의 화원 The Painter Of Wind 6 PA 1-613-365
스타쇼 The Star Show 10 PA 1-612-459
타짜 The War of Flower 1 PA 1-611-826

8 PA 1-613-366
9 PA 1-613-363

123 PA 1-710-124
도쿄여우비 Tokyo Sun-Shower 1 PA 1-626-688

4 PA 1-626-691
TV 오아醴스 TV Oasis 10 PA 1-612-386

11 PA 1-612-421
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*12* PA 1-606-027
13 PA 1-612-391

우리집에 왜庨니 Wanted: Son-In-Law 1 PA 1-626-694
15 PA 1-626-708
20 PA 1-626-701

장미의 전쟁 War of the Roses 1 PA 1-770-707
13 PA 1-723-595
19 PA 1-754-554
20 PA 1-754-591
21 PA 1-754-595
22 PA 1-765-395
23 PA 1-765-397
24 PA 1-765-398
25 PA 1-760-719
26 PA 1-760-717
28 PA 1-723-549
34 PA 1-775-477
40 PA 1-742-870
43 PA 1-773-730
49 PA 1-742-869
55 PA 1-781-249
58 PA 1-790-858
61 PA 1-746-654
70 PA 1-754-421
73 PA 1-755-197
76 PA 1-789-644
79 PA 1-789-620
82 PA 1-789-616
85 PA 1-755-195
100 PA 1-744-850

당신이 잠든 사이 While You Were Sleeping 4 PA 1-744-854
25 PA 1-789-630
28 PA 1-791-623
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31 PA 1-791-625
크리스마스에 눈이 올까요 Will it Snow for Christmas? 1 PA 1-681-624

2 PA 1-681-623
3 PA 1-681-622
4 PA 1-681-621
5 PA 1-681-620
6 PA 1-681-619
7 PA 1-681-625
8 PA 1-681-626
9 PA 1-681-629
10 PA 1-681-630
14 PA 1-689-398
15 PA 1-689-399

별을 따다줘 Wish Upon a Star 1 PA 1-670-686
2 PA 1-670-685
3 PA 1-689-392
4 PA 1-689-394
5 PA 1-689-395
6 PA 1-689-396
7 PA 1-689-397
8 PA 1-753-205
9 PA 1-678-004
10 PA 1-678-007
13 PA 1-753-198
14 PA 1-753-204
15 PA 1-753-199
16 PA 1-753-203

워킹맘 Working Mom 1 PA 1-641-450
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EXHIBIT 4 

62



SAMPLE KBS COPYRIGHTED WORKS

Title (Korean) Title (English) Episode Reg. No.
灘醴탈 Bridal Mask 3 PA 1-803-460

4 PA 1-803-462
9 PA 1-803-463
10 PA 1-803-461
13 PA 1-803-530
14 PA 1-803-585
15 PA 1-803-586
16 PA 1-803-587
19 PA 1-805-394
20 PA 1-805-401
21 PA 1-805-412
22 PA 1-805-471
28 PA 1-809-428

감격醴대: 투신의 탄생 Inspiring Generation 1 PA 1-881-995
2 PA 1-881-987
5 PA 1-881-986
6 PA 1-881-983
9 PA 1-888-453
10 PA 1-888-454
13 PA 1-888-508
14 PA 1-888-455
15 PA 1-895-114
16 PA 1-895-111
19 PA 1-895-096
20 PA 1-895-097
23 PA 1-903-681
24 PA 1-903-679

골든크로스 Golden Cross 1 PA 1-903-716
2 PA 1-903-700
3 PA 1-903-699
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4 PA 1-903-715
7 PA 1-908-194
8 PA 1-908-198
9 PA 1-908-200
10 PA 1-908-215
15 PA 1-914-161
16 PA 1-914-196
17 PA 1-914-147
18 PA 1-914-054

광고천재 이鬂백 AD Genius Lee TaeBaek 1 PA 1-834-917
2 PA 1-834-919
5 PA 1-834-920
6 PA 1-834-918
11 PA 1-842-217
12 PA 1-842-221
15 PA 1-842-219
16 PA 1-842-223

굿w터 Good Doctor 1 PA 1-862-773
2 PA 1-862-774
5 PA 1-862-775
6 PA 1-862-776
9 PA 1-867-593
10 PA 1-867-599
13 PA 1-867-603
14 PA 1-867-616
19 PA 1-871-370
20 PA 1-871-371

내 딸 서영이 Seoyeong, My Daughter 1 PA 1-809-659
2 PA 1-809-658
7 PA 1-818-164
8 PA 1-818-161
9 PA 1-818-162
10 PA 1-818-163
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19 PA 1-817-899
20 PA 1-817-902
21 PA 1-817-901
22 PA 1-817-903
25 PA 1-823-450
26 PA 1-823-448
29 PA 1-823-446
30 PA 1-823-443
35 PA 1-829-058
36 PA 1-829-059
39 PA 1-829-060
40 PA 1-829-061
35 PA 1-835-041
36 PA 1-835-042
39 PA 1-835-043
40 PA 1-835-046
50 PA 1-842-246

넝쿨째 굴러온 당신 My Husband Got a Family 3 PA 1-784-902

4 PA 1-784-905
9 PA 1-784-910
10 PA 1-784-918
13 PA 1-789-502
14 PA 1-789-503
19 PA 1-789-504
20 PA 1-789-506
23 PA 1-792-879
24 PA 1-792-810
27 PA 1-792-811
28 PA 1-792-812
31 PA 1-802-975
32 PA 1-802-977
35 PA 1-802-962
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36 PA 1-802-980
39 PA 1-803-575
40 PA 1-803-573
43 PA 1-803-572
44 PA 1-803-571
49 PA 1-805-479
50 PA 1-805-431
51 PA 1-805-439
52 PA 1-805-474
57 PA 1-809-677
58 PA 1-809-661

대왕의 꿈 Dream of the Emperor 1 PA 1-809-666
2 PA 1-809-680
3 PA 1-809-672
4 PA 1-809-638
9 PA 1-814-799
10 PA 1-814-800
11 PA 1-814-803
12 PA 1-814-802
17 PA 1-817-904
18 PA 1-817-905
19 PA 1-823-422
20 PA 1-823-420
23 PA 1-823-417
24 PA 1-823-414
27 PA 1-829-067
28 PA 1-829-072
31 PA 1-829-074
32 PA 1-829-080
35 PA 1-836-968
36 PA 1-836-991
37 PA 1-836-992
38 PA 1-836-990
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43 PA 1-842-251
44 PA 1-842-252
47 PA 1-842-253
48 PA 1-842-254
51 PA 1-845-636
52 PA 1-845-671
55 PA 1-846-012
56 PA 1-846-011
59 PA 1-852-574
60 PA 1-852-573
63 PA 1-852-572
64 PA 1-852-583
67 PA 1-856-905
68 PA 1-856-907
69 PA 1-856-910
70 PA 1-856-883

미래의 선택 Marry Him If You Dare 1 PA 1-871-372
2 PA 1-871-402
5 PA 1-871-403
6 PA 1-871-404
9 PA 1-872-406
10 PA 1-872-408
13 PA 1-872-413
14 PA 1-872-417
15 PA 1-876-661
16 PA 1-876-664

별도 달도 따줄께 Moon and Stars For You 1 PA 1-792-875
2 PA 1-792-876
3 PA 1-792-877
4 PA 1-792-878
5 PA 1-792-782
21 PA 1-803-464
22 PA 1-803-465
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23 PA 1-803-466
24 PA 1-803-467
25 PA 1-802-971
46 PA 1-803-606
47 PA 1-803-607
48 PA 1-803-609
49 PA 1-803-608
50 PA 1-803-604
66 PA 1-805-493
67 PA 1-805-443
68 PA 1-805-434
69 PA 1-805-428
70 PA 1-805-280
85 PA 1-809-401
86 PA 1-809-410
87 PA 1-809-421
110 PA 1-818-223
111 PA 1-818-220
112 PA 1-818-219
113 PA 1-818-218
114 PA 1-818-216

비밀 Secret Love 1 PA 1-867-595
2 PA 1-867-628
5 PA 1-871-405
6 PA 1-871-406
9 PA 1-871-373
10 PA 1-871-374
13 PA 1-872-377
14 PA 1-872-378
15 PA 1-872-380
16 PA 1-872-382

사랑아 사랑아
TV Novel: Love, My 
Love

1 PA 1-792-784
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2 PA 1-792-786
3 PA 1-792-795
4 PA 1-792-797
5 PA 1-792-806
21 PA 1-803-515
22 PA 1-803-516
23 PA 1-803-517
24 PA 1-803-518
25 PA 1-803-519
46 PA 1-803-582
47 PA 1-803-580
48 PA 1-803-579
49 PA 1-803-578
50 PA 1-803-577
66 PA 1-805-283
67 PA 1-805-299
68 PA 1-805-325
69 PA 1-805-326
70 PA 1-805-279
89 PA 1-809-679
90 PA 1-809-678
111 PA 1-818-201
112 PA 1-818-204
113 PA 1-818-208
114 PA 1-818-213
115 PA 1-818-214
131 PA 1-817-974
132 PA 1-817-982
133 PA 1-817-979
134 PA 1-817-980
135 PA 1-817-981
151 PA 1-823-476
152 PA 1-823-475
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153 PA 1-823-473
154 PA 1-823-472
155 PA 1-823-471

사랑은 노래를 타고 Melody of Love 1 PA 1-872-359
2 PA 1-872-361
3 PA 1-872-365
4 PA 1-872-366
31 PA 1-876-675
32 PA 1-876-676
33 PA 1-876-678
34 PA 1-876-594
35 PA 1-876-579
51 PA 1-881-978
52 PA 1-881-972
53 PA 1-881-865
54 PA 1-881-862
55 PA 1-881-861
71 PA 1-888-457
72 PA 1-888-458
73 PA 1-888-459
74 PA 1-888-460
75 PA 1-888-462
91 PA 1-895-117
92 PA 1-895-100
93 PA 1-895-101
94 PA 1-894-943
95 PA 1-894-970
111 PA 1-903-677
112 PA 1-903-678
113 PA 1-903-680
114 PA 1-903-682
115 PA 1-903-684
126 PA 1-908-172
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127 PA 1-908-226
128 PA 1-908-224
129 PA 1-908-222
130 PA 1-908-220
148 PA 1-914-504
149 PA 1-914-502
150 PA 1-914-507
151 PA 1-914-508

삼생이 TV Novel: Samsaengi 1 PA 1-829-051
2 PA 1-829-052
3 PA 1-829-053
4 PA 1-829-054
5 PA 1-829-055
31 PA 1-834-941
32 PA 1-834-942
33 PA 1-834-957
34 PA 1-834-959
35 PA 1-834-960
51 PA 1-832-239
52 PA 1-832-240
53 PA 1-832-241
54 PA 1-832-242
55 PA 1-832-244
71 PA 1-845-634
72 PA 1-845-625
73 PA 1-845-622
74 PA 1-845-621
75 PA 1-845-624
91 PA 1-852-605
92 PA 1-852-607
93 PA 1-852-609
94 PA 1-852-582
95 PA 1-852-716
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118 PA 1-856-873
119 PA 1-856-875
120 PA 1-856-876

상어
Don't Look Back : The 
Legend of Orpheus

1 PA 1-852-570

2 PA 1-852-589
5 PA 1-856-247
6 PA 1-856-249
9 PA 1-856-250
10 PA 1-856-252
13 PA 1-858-290
14 PA 1-858-292
17 PA 1-858-293
18 PA 1-858-334
19 PA 1-862-771
20 PA 1-862-772

아이리스2 IRIS II: New Generation 1 PA 1-834-921
2 PA 1-834-922
3 PA 1-834-924
4 PA 1-834-925
9 PA 1-842-224
10 PA 1-842-212
13 PA 1-842-229
14 PA 1-842-231
19 PA 1-846-006
20 PA 1-846-009

예쁜 남자 Bel Ami 1 PA 1-872-373
2 PA 1-872-374
5 PA 1-876-598
6 PA 1-876-674
9 PA 1-884-222
10 PA 1-876-604
15 PA 1-881-994
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16 PA 1-881-988
왕가네 醺구들 Wang's Family 1 PA 1-862-834

2 PA 1-867-615
5 PA 1-867-618
6 PA 1-867-629
9 PA 1-867-618
10 PA 1-867-619
11 PA 1-871-387
12 PA 1-871-389
15 PA 1-871-356
16 PA 1-871-357
19 PA 1-872-351
20 PA 1-872-349
23 PA 1-872-356
24 PA 1-872-357
29 PA 1-876-553
30 PA 1-876-557
33 PA 1-876-563
34 PA 1-876-578
37 PA 1-881-922
38 PA 1-881-907
41 PA 1-881-904
42 PA 1-881-903
47 PA 1-888-471
48 PA 1-888-473
49 PA 1-888-475
50 PA 1-888-476

전우치 Jeon Woo Chi 1 PA 1-817-954
2 PA 1-817-956
5 PA 1-823-459
6 PA 1-823-457
9 PA 1-823-455
10 PA 1-823-452
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15 PA 1-829-029
16 PA 1-829-033
19 PA 1-829-136
20 PA 1-829-138

정도전 Jeong DoJeon 1 PA 1-895-053
2 PA 1-895-051
5 PA 1-895-049
6 PA 1-895-041
11 PA 1-903-739
12 PA 1-903-738
17 PA 1-903-737
18 PA 1-903-731
29 PA 1-908-190
30 PA 1-908-187
33 PA 1-908-185
34 PA 1-908-177
43 PA 1-914-160
44 PA 1-914-197
45 PA 1-914-041
46 PA 1-914-048

지성이면 감천 A Table of Two Sisters 1 PA 1-845-675
2 PA 1-845-642
11 PA 1-852-597
12 PA 1-852-598
13 PA 1-852-600
14 PA 1-852-601
15 PA 1-852-604
31 PA 1-856-132
32 PA 1-856-366
33 PA 1-856-864
34 PA 1-856-867
35 PA 1-856-870
56 PA 1-858-228
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57 PA 1-858-231
58 PA 1-858-235
59 PA 1-858-237
60 PA 1-858-239
76 PA 1-862-782
77 PA 1-862-783
78 PA 1-862-784
79 PA 1-862-785
80 PA 1-862-786
96 PA 1-867-575
97 PA 1-867-580
98 PA 1-867-586
99 PA 1-867-590
100 PA 1-867-589
121 PA 1-871-383
122 PA 1-871-385
123 PA 1-871-386
124 PA 1-871-369
125 PA 1-871-364
135 PA 1-872-401

龐장의 신 The Queen of Office 1 PA 1-846-008
2 PA 1-846-007
5 PA 1-845-703
6 PA 1-846-014
11 PA 1-852-580
12 PA 1-852-586
15 PA 1-852-587
16 PA 1-852-588

차칸남자 The Innocent Man 1 PA 1-809-418
2 PA 1-809-403
7 PA 1-818-157
8 PA 1-818-158
9 PA 1-818-159
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10 PA 1-818-160
19 PA 1-817-949
20 PA 1-817-951

참 좋은 醴절 Wonderful Days 1 PA 1-888-477
2 PA 1-888-479
3 PA 1-895-021
4 PA 1-895-014
7 PA 1-895-013
8 PA 1-895-011
13 PA 1-903-722
14 PA 1-903-720
15 PA 1-903-718
16 PA 1-903-717
21 PA 1-908-182
22 PA 1-908-186
23 PA 1-908-189
24 PA 1-908-191
31 PA 1-914-052
32 PA 1-914-193
33 PA 1-914-162
34 PA 1-914-500
39 PA 1-914-124
40 PA 1-914-123
41 PA 1-914-130
42 PA 1-914-154
47 PA 1-914-893
48 PA 1-914-852
49 PA 1-914-891
50 PA 1-914-123

천명 The Fugitive of Joseon 1 PA 1-845-705
2 PA 1-846-016
5 PA 1-852-592
6 PA 1-852-593
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9 PA 1-852-595
10 PA 1-852-596
15 PA 1-856-253
16 PA 1-856-256
19 PA 1-856-364
20 PA 1-856-130

천상여자 Angel's Revenge 1 PA 1-881-955
2 PA 1-881-948
3 PA 1-881-963
4 PA 1-881-933
5 PA 1-881-929
29 PA 1-888-465
30 PA 1-888-466
31 PA 1-888-467
32 PA 1-888-468
33 PA 1-888-470
49 PA 1-894-954
50 PA 1-894-947
51 PA 1-894-953
52 PA 1-894-955
53 PA 1-895-065
64 PA 1-903-686
65 PA 1-903-676
66 PA 1-903-694
67 PA 1-903-759
68 PA 1-903-741
84 PA 1-908-216
85 PA 1-908-202
86 PA 1-908-199
87 PA 1-908-195
88 PA 1-908-193

총리와 나 Prime Minister & I 1 PA 1-876-665
2 PA 1-876-669
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5 PA 1-876-673
6 PA 1-876-602
8 PA 1-881-867
9 PA 1-881-869
12 PA 1-881-935
13 PA 1-881-946
16 PA 1-888-444
17 PA 1-888-446

최고다 이순신 You are the Best 1 PA 1-842-247
2 PA 1-842-248
5 PA 1-842-250
9 PA 1-846-003
10 PA 1-846-004
13 PA 1-846-005
14 PA 1-845-629
17 PA 1-852-579
18 PA 1-852-578
21 PA 1-852-577
22 PA 1-852-576
27 PA 1-856-881
28 PA 1-856-898
31 PA 1-856-901
32 PA 1-856-903
37 PA 1-858-245
38 PA 1-858-246
41 PA 1-858-247
42 PA 1-858-259
45 PA 1-862-830
46 PA 1-862-831
49 PA 1-862-832
50 PA 1-862-833

칼과 꽃 The Blade and Petal 1 PA 1-858-220
2 PA 1-858-221
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5 PA 1-858-225
6 PA 1-858-226
11 PA 1-862-777
12 PA 1-862-779
15 PA 1-862-780
16 PA 1-862-781
19 PA 1-867-605
20 PA 1-867-622

鬂양은 가か히 Beyond the Clouds 1 PA 1-888-449
2 PA 1-888-451
5 PA 1-895-066
6 PA 1-895-075
9 PA 1-895-118
10 PA 1-895-115
14 PA 1-903-689
15 PA 1-903-685
16 PA 1-903-683

絿교 2013 School 2013 1 PA 1-823-487
2 PA 1-823-486
5 PA 1-823-485
6 PA 1-823-484
10 PA 1-829-036
11 PA 1-829-037
14 PA 1-829-038
15 PA 1-829-041

힘내요 미스터 김 Cheer Up, Mr. Kim 1 PA 1-817-958
2 PA 1-817-968
3 PA 1-817-969
4 PA 1-817-970
5 PA 1-817-971
21 PA 1-823-483
22 PA 1-823-482
23 PA 1-823-480
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24 PA 1-823-479
25 PA 1-823-478
45 PA 1-829-141
46 PA 1-829-142
47 PA 1-829-048
48 PA 1-829-049
49 PA 1-829-050
75 PA 1-834-844
76 PA 1-834-846
77 PA 1-834-848
78 PA 1-834-850
79 PA 1-834-852
95 PA 1-842-232
96 PA 1-842-234
97 PA 1-842-235
98 PA 1-842-237
99 PA 1-842-238
122 PA 1-846-013
123 PA 1-846-010
124 PA 1-846-018

꽃보다 남자 Boys Over Flowers 1 PA 1-686-244
10 PA 1-686-242
12 PA 1-686-239
15 PA 1-686-238
16 PA 1-686-236
20 PA 1-686-232

드림하이 2 Dream High 2 1 PA 1-782-750
2 PA 1-782-751
3 PA 1-783-463
4 PA 1-783-462
5 PA 1-768-564
7 PA 1-783-461
8 PA 1-783-459
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10 PA 1-858-015
11 PA 1-784-818
12 PA 1-784-944
14 PA 1-857-907
15 PA 1-784-945

16 PA-1-784-946

The King's Face 1 PA 1-923-908
2 PA 1-923-920
3 PA 1-923-921
4 PA 1-923-922
5 PA 1-928-136
6 PA 1-928-131
7 PA 1-928-129
8 PA 1-928-128
13 PA 1-931-264
14 PA 1-931-235
15 PA 1-931-229
16 PA 1-931-232

レ맨 Big Man 1 PA 1-903-714
2 PA 1-903-713
3 PA 1-908-219
4 PA 1-908-221
5 PA 1-908-223
6 PA 1-908-225
13 PA 1-914-059
14 PA 1-914-068
15 PA 1-914-065
16 PA 1-914-110

Two Mothers 1 PA 1-914-510
2 PA 1-914-517
3 PA 1-914-111
4 PA 1-914-514
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5 PA 1-914-518
21 PA 1-914-143
22 PA 1-914-139
23 PA 1-914-141
24 PA 1-914-138
43 PA 1-914-641
44 PA 1-914-900
45 PA 1-914-899
46 PA 1-914-897
64 PA 1-916-747
66 PA 1-916-750
67 PA 1-916-751
80 PA 1-922-220
81 PA 1-922-427
82 PA 1-922-421
83 PA 1-922-408
99 PA 1-923-914
100 PA 1-923-915
101 PA 1-923-916
102 PA 1-923-917

은희 TV Novel: Eunhui 1 PA 1-856-878
2 PA 1-856-879
16 PA 1-858-240
17 PA 1-858-241
18 PA 1-858-242
19 PA 1-858-243
20 PA 1-858-244
36 PA 1-862-813
37 PA 1-862-815
38 PA 1-862-825
39 PA 1-862-827
40 PA 1-862-829
56 PA 1-867-607
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57 PA 1-867-608
58 PA 1-867-610
59 PA 1-867-612
60 PA 1-867-614
81 PA 1-871-394
82 PA 1-871-396
83 PA 1-871-397
84 PA 1-871-398
85 PA 1-871-399
101 PA 1-872-420
102 PA 1-872-423
103 PA 1-872-434
104 PA 1-872-435
105 PA 1-872-436
126 PA 1-876-562
127 PA 1-876-565
128 PA 1-876-556
129 PA 1-876-550
130 PA 1-876-547
138 PA 1-881-863
139 PA 1-881-864
140 PA 1-881-866

차칸남자 The Innocent Man 1 PA 1-809-418
2 PA 1-809-403
7 PA 1-818-157
8 PA 1-818-158
9 PA 1-818-159
10 PA 1-818-160
19 PA 1-817-949
20 PA 1-817-951

1박2일 Two Days and One Night  303 PA 1-753-933

305 PA 1-753-981
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307 PA 1-740-203
309 PA 1-740-204
315 PA 1-768-555
317 PA 1-768-557
319 PA 1-755-899
323 PA 1-755-898
325 PA 1-755-896
327 PA 1-755-895
329 PA 1-755-893
331 PA 1-755-892
332 PA 1-755-890
335 PA 1-755-889
337 PA 1-755-887
339 PA 1-755-874
341 PA 1-755-869
343 PA 1-755-865
359 PA 1-801-119
361 PA 1-801-113
364 PA 1-781-792
366 PA 1-781-791
367 PA 1-783-336
368 PA 1-783-338
372 PA 1-783-386
373 PA 1-783-385
377 PA 1-784-938
379 PA 1-784-940
381 PA 1-789-386
384 PA 1-789-390
386 PA 1-792-777
390 PA 1-803-535
392 PA 1-803-497
394 PA 1-803-592
396 PA 1-803-591
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399 PA 1-805-266
400 PA 1-805-265
403 PA 1-809-645
404 PA 1-809-648
407 PA 1-814-783
408 PA 1-814-780
413 PA 1-817-934
414 PA 1-817-935
417 PA 1-823-395
418 PA 1-823-391
419 PA 1-823-388
420 PA 1-829-128
421 PA 1-829-129
423 PA 1-829-130
425 PA 1-836-997
426 PA 1-836-996
427 PA 1-836-995
429 PA 1-842-258
430 PA 1-842-259
431 PA 1-842-260
433 PA 1-845-616
434 PA 1-845-615
435 PA 1-846-015
437 PA 1-852-728
439 PA 1-852-729
442 PA 1-856-141
444 PA 1-856-174
447 PA 1-858-285
449 PA 1-858-286
451 PA 1-862-848
453 PA 1-862-850
455 PA 1-867-639
457 PA 1-867-641
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459 PA 1-871-365
461 PA 1-871-366
463 PA 1-872-402
465 PA 1-872-403
468 PA 1-884-278
470 PA 1-876-660
472 PA 1-881-874
474 PA 1-881-873
477 PA 1-888-489
479 PA 1-888-492
480 PA 1-894-978
482 PA 1-894-976
485 PA 1-903-748
487 PA 1-903-745
489 PA 1-908-228
493 PA 1-914-144
494 PA 1-914-140
496 PA 1-914-014
497 PA 1-914-157
500 PA 1-914-905
502 PA 1-914-906
505 PA 1-916-765
506 PA 1-916-763
510 PA 1-922-414
512 PA 1-922-411
513 PA 1-923-994
515 PA 1-924-081
518 PA 1-928-055
519 PA 1-928-051
523 PA 1-931-237
524 PA 1-931-238

해피투게더 Happy Together 3 267 PA 1-814-798
268 PA 1-814-789

86



272 PA 1-817-930
273 PA 1-817-931
274 PA 1-817-932
275 PA 1-817-933
276 PA 1-823-407
278 PA 1-823-405
281 PA 1-829-126
283 PA 1-829-127
286 PA 1-836-998
287 PA 1-836-999
289 PA 1-842-256
291 PA 1-842-216
293 PA 1-845-619
295 PA 1-845-618
298 PA 1-852-726
300 PA 1-852-727
302 PA 1-856-197
304 PA 1-856-193
307 PA 1-858-270
309 PA 1-858-272
311 PA 1-862-844
313 PA 1-862-846
316 PA 1-867-636
318 PA 1-867-638
320 PA 1-871-362
322 PA 1-871-363
324 PA 1-872-398
326 PA 1-872-399
328 PA 1-876-659
330 PA 1-876-658
332 PA 1-881-885
334 PA 1-881-876
337 PA 1-888-487
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338 PA 1-888-488
339 PA 1-894-983
341 PA 1-894-980
343 PA 1-903-752
344 PA 1-903-751
345 PA 1-908-234
346 PA 1-908-230
350 PA 1-914-133
351 PA 1-914-129
353 PA 1-913-978
354 PA 1-914-016
358 PA 1-914-861
360 PA 1-914-903
363 PA 1-916-767
364 PA 1-916-766
367 PA 1-922-434
368 PA 1-922-435
371 PA 1-923-988
373 PA 1-923-991
375 PA 1-928-060
376 PA 1-928-056
380 PA 1-931-239
382 PA 1-931-228

남자의 자격 Qualification of Men 377 PA 1-784-941
379 PA 1-784-947
381 PA 1-789-394
384 PA 1-789-408
390 PA 1-803-472
392 PA 1-803-471
394 PA 1-803-589
396 PA 1-803-588
399 PA 1-805-264
400 PA 1-805-263
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403 PA 1-809-649
404 PA 1-809-656
407 PA 1-814-777
408 PA 1-814-776
413 PA 1-817-936
414 PA 1-817-983
417 PA 1-823-348
418 PA 1-823-347
419 PA 1-823-345
420 PA 1-831-090
421 PA 1-831-087
423 PA 1-831-084
425 PA 1-835-018
426 PA 1-835-017
427 PA 1-835-015
429 PA 1-842-261
430 PA 1-842-263
431 PA 1-842-262
434 PA 1-845-606

슈퍼맨이 돌아 庨다 The Return of Superman 10 PA 1-881-872
12 PA 1-881-871
15 PA 1-888-494
17 PA 1-888-495
18 PA 1-894-959
20 PA 1-894-956
23 PA 1-903-743
24 PA 1-903-675
26 PA 1-908-233
28 PA 1-908-231
31 PA 1-914-127
32 PA 1-914-117
34 PA 1-914-145
35 PA 1-913-985
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38 PA 1-914-643
40 PA 1-914-642
47 PA 1-922-409
49 PA 1-922-222
50 PA 1-924-083
52 PA 1-924-082
55 PA 1-928-053
56 PA 1-928-041
60 PA 1-931-240
61 PA 1-931-249

우리동네 예체능 Cool Kiz On The Block 10 PA 1-856-230
12 PA 1-856-202
15 PA 1-858-266
17 PA 1-858-267
19 PA 1-862-842
21 PA 1-862-843
23 PA 1-867-634
25 PA 1-867-635
27 PA 1-871-360
29 PA 1-871-361
31 PA 1-872-371
33 PA 1-872-372
36 PA 1-876-640
38 PA 1-876-641
39 PA 1-881-870
41 PA 1-881-877
43 PA 1-888-484
44 PA 1-890-564
46 PA 1-894-993
48 PA 1-894-990
51 PA 1-903-696
52 PA 1-903-757
53 PA 1-903-237
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54 PA 1-908-236
58 PA 1-914-156
61 PA 1-914-151
62 PA 1-914-043
66 PA 1-914-874
68 PA 1-914-872
70 PA 1-916-791
71 PA 1-916-761
74 PA 1-922-399
75 PA 1-922-398
78 PA 1-923-990
80 PA 1-923-987
82 PA 1-928-070
83 PA 1-928-065
87 PA 1-931-247
88 PA 1-931-248

Blade Man 1 PA 1-916-769
2 PA 1-916-768
3 PA 1-916-759
4 PA 1-916-760
7 PA 1-922-404
8 PA 1-922-432
9 PA 1-922-423
10 PA 1-922-426
17 PA 1-923-903
18 PA 1-923-923

Discovery of Love 1 PA 1-916-790
6 PA 1-916-795
7 PA 1-916-794
8 PA 1-916-771
15 PA 1-922-402
16 PA 1-922-406

Gunman in Joseon 3 PA 1-914-125
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4 PA 1-914-126
5 PA 1-914-148
6 PA 1-914-146
13 PA 1-914-880
14 PA 1-914-904
15 PA 1-914-879
16 PA 1-914-878

Healer 1 PA 1-928-123
2 PA 1-928-118
3 PA 1-928-105
4 PA 1-928-090
9 PA 1-931-265
10 PA 1-931-267
11 PA 1-931-268
12 PA 1-931-270

Hi School-Love On 1 PA 1-914-134
2 PA 1-914-132
3 PA 1-914-896
4 PA 1-914-894
8 PA 1-914-894
9 PA 1-916-772
10 PA 1-922-205
11 PA 1-922-405
15 PA 1-923-918
16 PA 1-923-919
18 PA 1-928-190
19 PA 1-928-180

Immortal Songs 2 134 PA 1-881-887
136 PA 1-881-921
139 PA 1-888-480
141 PA 1-888-481
142 PA 1-895-008
144 PA 1-895-004
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147 PA 1-903-709
148 PA 1-903-698
149 PA 1-908-227
150 PA 1-908-238
152 PA 1-914-040
153 PA 1-914-112
155 PA 1-914-091
156 PA 1-914-058
159 PA 1-914-877
161 PA 1-914-876
164 PA 1-916-793
165 PA 1-916-792
168 PA 1-922-412
169 PA 1-922-424
171 PA 1-923-924
173 PA 1-923-993
176 PA 1-928-076
177 PA 1-928-075
180 PA 1-931-245
182 PA 1-931-246

Lovers of Music 5 PA 1-914-150
6 PA 1-914-149
7 PA 1-914-153
8 PA 1-914-128
13 PA 1-914-884
14 PA 1-914-856
15 PA 1-914-883
16 PA 1-914-882

My Dear Cat 17 PA 1-913-982
18 PA 1-913-980
19 PA 1-913-983
20 PA 1-913-994
40 PA 1-914-855
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41 PA 1-914-902
42 PA 1-914-848
43 PA 1-914-901
61 PA 1-916-745
62 PA 1-916-755
63 PA 1-916-756
64 PA 1-916-746
86 PA 1-922-422
87 PA 1-922-207
88 PA 1-922-420
89 PA 1-922-425
115 PA 1-923-909
116 PA 1-923-902
117 PA 1-923-913
118 PA 1-923-901

Only You My Love 6 PA 1-928-188
7 PA 1-928-189
8 PA 1-928-205
9 PA 1-928-181
31 PA 1-931-275
32 PA 1-931-236
33 PA 1-931-277
34 PA 1-931-251

Spy 1 PA 1-931-271
3 PA 1-931-272

What Happens to My 
Family

40 PA 1-931-259

41 PA 1-931-273
Sweet Secret 14 PA 1-928-204

15 PA 1-928-203
16 PA 1-928-201
17 PA 1-928-200
39 PA 1-931-252
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40 PA 1-931-254
41 PA 1-931-255
42 PA 1-931-257
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Herald Korea (January 13, 2014) 

With TVPAD alone, 

Free Watch Live Korean TV broadcasting! 

All channels of drama, entertainment, documentary, movie, news, religion, cooking, children and sports 

Real-time live watch AND watch previous broadcast contents through re-watch function. 

The proven effect through worldwide 2 million customers not only Korean community in the U.S. such as 

LA, New York, Chicago, etc. 

Watch all the Korean broadcasting with TVPAD alone, without a need to turn on computer 

 

 

 

Big 4 Sports Games in 2013 

Enjoy Korean broadcasting Live! 

 

February Sochi Winter Olympic Games 

April Major League starts (Ryu Hyun Jin, 

Choo Shinsoo games) 

June Brazil World Cup 

October Incheon Asian 

Games 
   

With one time purchase, watch live without monthly fees! 

Free delivery to anywhere in America with a phone call! 

If installation is requested, additional $20 for installation charge applies. 

$299 + tax 

 

TVPAD Purchase Inquiry   

LA Office (Korea Town): 621 S Virgil Ave #430, Los Angeles, CA 90005 T. 213-.382.5200 

 Orange County Office: 6131 Orangethorpe Ave #495, Buena Park, CA 90620 T. 213.457.3755 

  Business Hours: Mon ~ Fri 10 AM ~ 8 PM / Sat 10 AM ~ 5 PM 

113



 English texts from the source document have been italicized. 
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